From: Snyder, Brett

To: Howard, Beverly; Rahman, Lamiva

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Assignment of Request to Vacate for Annova LNG Common Infrastructure, LLC (DOE/FE Order Nos. 3394 and 4491)
Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 4:45:46 PM

Ms. Howard,

Thank you for your email. The effective date for the vacate order can be the date of the order.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Regards,

Brett A. Snyder | BLANKROME

1825 Eye Street NW | Washington, D.C. 20006-5403
0:202.420.2656 | F:202.379.9027 | bsnyder@blankrome.com

From: Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hqg.doe.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Snyder, Brett <BSnyder@BlankRome.com>; Rahman, Lamiya <LRahman@BlankRome.com>

Subject: Assignment of Request to Vacate for Annova LNG Common Infrastructure, LLC (DOE/FE Order Nos. 3394 and 4491)

Greetings:

| am the analyst assigned to process the above-named vacate request for Annova LNG Common Infrastructure,
LLC. The authorizations to be vacated are DOE/FE Order Nos. 3394 (3394-A) and 4491 (4491-A). The docket nos.
are 13-140-LNG and 19-34-LNG for reference purposes. A copy of your request to vacate is attached for your
records. Please confirm the effective date for the vacate order. You may reply to this email with the effective date
you are seeking.

If you have any questions or issues regarding your pending vacate Order or status, please do not hesitate to contact
me at the telephone number below or via email. | look forward to assisting you, and answering any questions you
may have regarding the status of your case. Thank you.

Beverly Howard

Natural Gas Analyst

Division of Natural Gas Regulation

Office of Regulation, Analysis and Engagement (FE-34)
Office of Oil and Natural Gas

Office of Fossil Energy

202-586-9387 (office)

202-586-6050

(fax)

Beverly.Howard@hg.doe.gov
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This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only for the use of the intended
recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the Blank Rome LLP or Blank Rome Government
Relations LLC sender by return email, and delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all attachments. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

sfe st sie sfe st e she st s she sfe s she sfe sk she sfe st she she sfesie she st e she sfe sk she sfe sk she she st ke she sfesie she st e she st sk she sfe sk she sfe st she sfe st sk she st sk she st sk ske sk skeske skeoskeske sk



